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From: Peter Smith-O

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2006 5:37 PM
To: Sandy White-O

Subject: FYI as discussed

| liked the opening line . . . Have replied via phone as discussed.

From: Buick, Boris
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2006 2:33 PM
To: Peter Smith-O
Subject:
Peter S
Hello

| obviously don't know who your Op Posse_ is/are, but | assume they are close to the
MOKBELS

On Thursday last week | had a chance to speak to_ re the murder of Mario
CONDELLO.

(CONDELLO was killed at his home at about 10.45pm on Monday 6 Feb 06)

o thot IR o he was with” at || .
in | e th-t was going to be killed that night.

Are you able to ask |Jijif he/she had any such pre-murder knowledge or any other CONDELLO
relevent information.

Boris BUICK






